Chapter 3481

The convoy of the Nordic royal family galloped on the highway late at night.

The Concorde airliner is ready to take off, and it can take off as soon as Charlie arrives at the airport.

At this time, it is one o’clock in the morning in Northern European time, and seven o’clock in the
morning in China time.

If it goes well, Charlie will arrive in Eastcliff at noon, and after landing, he will go to Wade Mountain as
soon as possible to deal with the Wade family’s collateral members who fled.

In the car, Helena was sitting beside Charlie.

At this time, Helena, a few tangled deep in her heart, she sometimes looked at Charlie, sometimes at the
Nordic night outside the window, sometimes her lips were lightly pressed, and sometimes she couldn’t
help but bit down with her white teeth.

After hesitating again and again, she finally spoke softly, “Mr. Wade in fact, Northern Europe is too small
compared to China.”

“The population is even more than one-third of the city of Eastcliff...”

Charlie smiled and said, “It is indeed a little too small, but it will soon become your throne.”

“You are still very young, you will have at least fifty years of reign in the future. In fifty years, you can do
much and it’s worth looking forward to.”



Helena gave a wry smile and said seriously, “Mr. Wade, let me tell you, in fact...”

“Actually, | am not interested in the throne...”

After that, she looked at Charlie and said with red eyes, “Mr. Wade, in fact, my greatest hope is not to
inherit the throne, but to give my mother a stable life.”

“You exiled Olivia overseas, my mother’s safety is already guaranteed.”

“Whether or not | can be a queen is not important to me...”

Charlie asked her slightly in surprise, “You will inherit the throne in three days.”

“Why do you suddenly change your mind at this time?”

Helena pursed her mouth and paused for a long while in embarrassment.

Then she bit her lip and said, “Mr. Wade, | think | may not be able to play the role of the queen.”

“When a queen, there are too many sacrifices and compromises, and I’'m not Olivia’s kind of person who
can be cruel...”

Charlie thought Helena was simply nervous, so he comforted, “Being a queen is naturally not that easy,
but it is also not as difficult as you think.”

“After all, for Northern Europe, your symbolic meaning is far greater than actual rule, and there is no
such many decisions need to be made by you, even if you do not do so well, it will not affect the actual



development of Northern Europe, so you only need to maintain the people’s love for you.”

Helena whispered, “Actually...actually, | think... since grandma is obedient to you now, you can let her be
the queen for a few more years.”

“In this case, | can also have preparation time...”

Charlie looked at her and said, “Helena, if you want to truly have your own life, right now is an
opportunity you must seize.”

“It is temporarily unable to adapt, but it is just a transition.”

“If you can’t even cope with this transition, then when you encounter another enemy like Olivia in the
future, how should you deal with it?”

Helena was speechless for a moment.
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The reason why she change her mind at this time was because the convoy was getting closer and closer
to the airport, and the separation between her and Charlie was getting closer.

The more this happened, the more clearly she could be sure that she didn’t want to say goodbye to
Charlie.

She didn’t want the intersection of life and Charlie to end here.

It’s like two intersecting straight lines, except that they intersect at the only point of intersection, and
then they go farther and farther away.



She wants the straight line of her own destiny to change direction at the intersection point where she
meets Charlie.

It is best to start from this point and wind the straight line of Charlie tightly, so that Charlie’s future life
will be one’s own company.

However, this kind of remark kept stuck in her throat, and she wanted to say it several times, but was
forced back by herself.

It’s not that she didn’t dare to confess to Charlie, but she was afraid of being rejected by Charlie.

If she keep this suspense, there is at least a glimmer of hope to look forward to in the future.

Charlie didn’t know the real reason for her withdrawal.

He looked at Helena and said with feelings, “Actually, | was the same as you now more than a year ago.”

“l was at the lowest point in my life.”

“At that time, the Wade family suddenly came to me and gave me a company with a market value of
hundreds of billions, and at the same time give me 10 billion in cash.”

“At that time, | also flinched...”

Helena nodded and said softly, “I heard Franklin talk about it, and he gets angry every time he mentions
this...”



“Yes...” Charlie smiled calmly, “He must be very angry, otherwise he wouldn’t be hostile to me.”

Helena looked at Charlie and asked, “Mr. Wade, how did you convince yourself to accept these gifts
from the Wade family?”

Charlie laughed at himself, “I was penniless at the time, my savior was waiting for money to cure her
illness.”

“My wife has been humiliated by others in the family.”

“Even if | have the ambition of a poor boy, reality does not allow me to refuse.”

After speaking, Charlie sighed softly and said with emotion, “I thought, even if it's not for myself, even if
it’s for my savior and my wife, | will accept the gift from the Wade family, so | accepted the Emgrand
Group company and the Wade family’s 10 billion cash to pay the medical expenses of my life-saver, and
then step by step | have it today, thanks to the original gift of the Wade family.”

Helena said earnestly, “Mr. Wade, the Wade family only gave you a company and 10 billion in cash, but
your current strength is far beyond what this asset can match.”

“This gift, you can all succeed!”

“It’s not necessarily.” Charlie shook his head and said solemnly, “Helena, destiny is sometimes very
magical and subtle.”

“Although | can’t see how destiny exists, but | feel that the fate of every person in this world is
inextricably linked, and it is the so-called pull that moves the whole body...”



After speaking, Charlie said again, “Have you thought that there is no such thing as a trivial decision that
you usually make, might it change yourself or other people’s life imperceptibly?”

Helena said blankly, “Mr. Wade, | don’t know much about fate...”

Charlie said calmly, “If you see a person crossing the road and being hit and killed by a taxi, you can try
to push the life trajectory of the person who will be hit to death and the driver who caused the accident
forward for ten seconds, ten minutes, ten hours, or ten days.”

Helena asked puzzledly, “Mr. Wade, what does it mean to push the trajectory of life forward?”

Charlie said calmly, “That’s what they were doing before the incident.”

After a pause, Charlie said again, “It is possible that ten seconds before the accident, you passed by the
roadside.”

“The driver was attracted by your beauty, so he was distracted and caused the accident.”

“It is also possible that ten minutes ago, you took a taxi with another person, and the driver chose to
park in front of you because he saw you look more beautiful, and after you got in the car, let him drive
the car until the incident occurred.”

“It’s also possible that ten hours ago, you uploaded a video of yours on the short video platform.”

“This pedestrian’s friend saw it and forwarded the video to him.”

“After watching it, he thought you were very beautiful, so he thought he have been thinking about you
all the time, even when crossing the road, he was still thinking of your short video, which caused him to
be distracted and killed by a car.”



Speaking of this, Charlie shrugged and said, “This is the fate | said, but the actual situation may be far
more complicated than what | said.”

“It’s impossible to afford a BMW for my wife.”

“If 1 didn’t buy that car, my father-in-law would not take that car.”

“If he didn’t take that car, he wouldn’t let me be his driver, let me drive him to see an expensive antique
vase...”

Speaking of this, Charlie shook his head and smiled, naturally omitting the incident of obtaining the
“Apocalyptic Book” by chance, and continued, “If there were none of these, you and me would never
have any intersection in this life.”

“It is even more impossible to sit in the same car at this moment.”

In his opinion, fate is so magical.

Everything affects each other in the dark, and no one knows how one of their decisions will affect their
own future.

Helena naturally did not understand the relationship behind Charlie’s words.

She said blankly, “Mr. Wade, | don’t understand why you want to associate your destiny with a BMW car
or even an antique vase...”

Charlie smiled slightly, “You just need to know, if there is no such BMW car, if there is no antique vase, it



is enough that we will never know each other in this life.”

Helena was confused, but looked at Charlie a little embarrassed, and plucked up the courage to ask him,
“Mr. Wade, each of your three analogies just now caused the car accident because of my
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appearance.....

“Do you really think | am beautiful?”

Charlie didn’t think too much, and said casually, “You’re very beautiful, no matter from the aesthetics of
Westerners or the aesthetics of Easterners, you should be considered very beautiful.”

Helena turned to her side and stared at Charlie closely.

Her big eyes were wafting in the night...

She mustered up the courage and asked him softly, “Mr. Wade...if...you really think I’'m beautiful, then
you...will you...kiss me?”
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Charlie was surprised by Helena’s question.

He doesn’t understand why he sincerely talks about fate with Helena, but Helena suddenly makes
senseless requests.

He unconsciously asks, “This... the topic we’re talking about doesn’t seem to be next to, right?”

Helena blinks cunningly, then suddenly leaning the body forward, and kissing her red lips tightly in
Charlie’s lips.



Soon after, Helena bites her lower lip with her teeth, saying in a little shame, “If you don’t have that
BMW car and vase, we will never know each other, and | won’t be saved by you, and | won’t be here...”

“Falling in love with you in a short time, let alone a previous kiss, and my first kiss will not be taken by
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you, so you are right, Mr. Wade, destiny is truly magical and | understand

Charlie is speechless at once.

Unexpectedly, Helena used the destiny logic he said to enter.

She doesn’t dare to skip the sweetness of lips, shake her head without power, and says, "“Although your
behavior is not in accordance, you must admit that your basic logic is right.”

Helena avoided his eyes, smiled shyly, and said, " | think | want to thank that BMW.”

“If it wasn’t for it, | probably would have never had the chance to meet my boyfriend in my entire life.”

Charlie said without power, “I’'m married.”

Helena nodded, " | know, so what?”

Charlie snorted and said, “So, you don’t have to put any emotion in me.”

“We just met for two or three days.”

“You will most likely appreciate my help, but you may not like it too much.”



" No.” Helena said firmly, “I know myself, | know that | love you so much, and that’s not fascinated by
gratitude at all.”

Charlie smiling indifferently, “How can feelings be fertilized in a day or two?”

“Maybe after a few days you’re back awake and realize you're just impulsive.”

“No!” Helena denies again, “People you don’t like will never be liked when you hang out with them for
the rest of your life, and people you like sometimes just need to look back once.”

“You used ‘Romeo and Juliet’ as an example to Olivia, but you should know that Romeo and Juliet also
fell in love at first sight.”

“Both from meeting, falling in love, getting married, to Romeo escape, and dying of Juliet, finally, both
died of love...”

“It only takes five days.”

After that, she looked at Charlie and blushed, “If we are the same as ‘Romeo and Juliet’, then we’ve
known each other for three days and we should marry now.”

Charlie coughed awkwardly, and said, “After all, it's a drama, not a reality.”

Helena stubbornly said, “Drama can be considered a classic for hundreds of years, it proves that it
comes from life and higher than life.”

“Otherwise how can anyone consider it as a classic?”
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After speaking, Helena said again, “There is also a modern classic 'Titanic

“The ship departed from England on April 10 and hit an iceberg on April 14 But it was only five days, Jack
met Rose and fell in love.”

“If we were just like them we should’ve had our first intimate contact in the car by now!”

Charlie didn’t expect that Helena suddenly became a little aggressive to dispute her words.

He can only reluctantly switch the subject, “Look, 'Romeo and Juliet’ are five days total, and ‘Titanic’ is
five days too.”

“This should be a convention of Western playwrights, and it shouldn’t be true.”

Helena looked at Charlie and said seriously, “I don’t know if these two stories are true, but | know that
the story of how I fell in love with you in just a few days is true.”

With that, Helena asks Charlie again, “Mr. Wade, yesterday at Wade Mountain, with so many of your
friends, they went to Wade mountain to help you despite the dangers of your life.”

“Do they love you after a while? Are they also in love with you?”

“Isn’t there someone like me who falls in love with you in just a few days?”

Charlie is speechless.



Among his trusted people, besides Stefanie who has known each other since childhood, the other was
Jasmine Moore, who has known him the longest, is actually just over a year old.

The time to get to know Ito Nanako, Zara Banks, and Xion is actually shorter.

Seeing Charlie’s silence, Helena said emotionally, “Mr. Wade, the reason why | jerked is not really afraid
to be queen.”

“I'm just afraid after becoming a queen, | won’t have the chance to meet you again...”

“This way, I'd rather not be a queen, I'd rather take my mother to live in China, so | can at least be closer
to you!”

Charlie set aside his attitude before, looked at Helena, and said seriously, “One has many noble goals in
his life, and feelings are just one of them.”

“You have to deploy more energy to revitalize Nordic royal family.”

“Seems like my biggest goal now is to no longer spend my little life with my wife, but to inherit my
father’s legacy and continue the Wade family.”

After talking, Charlie asked him, “If I’'m not mistaken, when your father was alive, you really wish you
could inherit the throne, right?”

Once Charlie said this, Helena broke her defense mentally, and tears suddenly flowed.

She thinks of her father who has bad luck.



To allow herself to inherit the thrond and achieve the highest goals of the royal family members, she has
no hesitation in hiding her innate iliness for twenty years.

According to her, although she could be a queen for one day, her life was fulfilled.

But now, she’s only three days away from perfection in her mind.

Thinking about it, she finally understands Charlie in front of her and she realized that she has not
prioritized the love of her father for a long time.

Embarrassed and disappointed trapped inside, makes Helena tears.

She looked at Charlie, crying, and nodded and said, “Mr. Wade, | understand... Don’t worry, | will inherit
my father’s will and continue the royal family....”

Charlie nodded and said, “Helena, you just said that | have so many friends, but basically, each of them
is different from me, but you and | are the same.”

After speaking, Charlie said with a serious expression, “We have all been spoiled in large families, but
after that we have suffered many difficulties, we have been blessed by our parents, and now we carry
the banners left by our father, and we are ready to hurry to the position our father failed to hunt
before...”

When Charlie said this, he stopped for a while, looked at Helena, and said seriously, “The only difference
between us is that I'm ready to attack.”

“As the saying goes, even though there are tens of millions of people, I’'m ready to conquer!”



“No matter how many people stand in front of me, | will carry the banner left by my father, and never
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back down

“But you seem to snuggle before battle, right? You had to charge and hesitate!”

Helena sees a reluctance in Charlie’s eyes, and the same flame blazing in her heart.

She wiped her tears and said aloud to Charlie, “Mr. Wade, | have decided! | want to carry my father’s
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banner like you

“As you said, despite tens of millions of people, I'm willing to conquer them!”

Charlie nodded with a smile on his face, reached out to Helena, and smiled, “Helena, now we’re
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friends

Helena unconsciously reached out, served Charlie, then blushed and asked, “What do | like about you?”
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Charlie was taken aback for a moment, and said casually, “You should put aside the things about me for
the time being. It won't be too late for you to sit down on the throne first.”

Helena couldn’t help asking, “Mr. Wade, does the throne really matters?”

Charlie nodded and said lightly, “Of course it matters. Even my friends that you mentioned before are
mostly the heads of major families. Resources and connections, there is still a lot of cooperation
between each other.”

When Helena heard this, she immediately understood what Charlie meant, and thought to herself, “Mr.



Wade is so strong and has just become the head of the Wade family. If | don’t sit firmly on the throne,
I’'m afraid | won’t even have the qualifications to become his friend...”

Thinking of this, Helena immediately said unswervingly, “Mr. Wade can rest assured, | will surely take
the position of the queen and let the strength of the royal family continue to improve!”

Charlie doesn’t care about the strength of the other party when he makes friends, and even many
friends rely on him for help.

The reason for saying this to Helena is that, on the one hand, he wants to deal with Helena’s confession
first, and on the other hand, he also hope that Helena can go all out to revitalize the Nordic royal family.

So Charlie nodded with satisfaction, and said, “There are ten countries in Europe that have royal families.
Except for the British royal family, the presence of others is not strong, especially in regions other than
Europe. If you can compare the Nordic Royal family, everyone knows how the royal family runs into the
British royal family. That influence alone can bring many unexpected benefits to the Northern European
royal family.”

Helena sighed, “The royal families of other countries are indeed far from the same as Great Britain. The
Queen of Great Britain has been in the number for ten years and has a strong reputation around the
world. Moreover, before Great Britain, the country was strong and was known as the sun never set
empire. Before their prince’s wedding, they made headlines all over the world. In contrast, the Nordic
royal family is far behind.”

Charlie smiled and said, “Great Britain is indeed strong, but the royal family has been negative in recent
years, and the popularity of the people has also been declining. Try hard so you can replace them, at
least not become the famous royal family second only to Great Britain.”

Helena nodded slightly, and said seriously, “I will try my best.”

Charlie said again, “After | go back, | will try my best to promote cooperation between the Wade family



and the Nordic countries in various fields, especially the basic livelihood areas that some people are
more concerned about. This is also regarded as your Nordic royal family helping Nordic countries to
attract investment. .”

Helena hurriedly asked, “Mr. Wade, if the royal family cooperates with the Wade family, will we have a
chance to meet again?”

Charlie said lightly, “Of course.”

Helena said with some worry, “I’'m afraid that after | become the queen, I'm afraid | can’t go to China
casually.”

Charlie nodded slightly, “When the time comes, we will wait for the cooperation to proceed smoothly. If
time permits, | may come over too.”

Although Charlie didn’t have a clear promise that he would come, Helena nodded with joy, and said
excitedly, “That would be great!”

After speaking, she couldn’t help sighing, “Suddenly | feel so happy! In the past few years, it has been a
long time since | have felt such a happy feeling...”

Three days later, Helena will become the lliad Queen of Northern Europe. At that time, she will no
longer be able to travel to China in her personal capacity, let alone find Charlie. The only possibility is
that Charlie will come to Northern Europe to see her.
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At that time, Charlie could still visit the palace as a royal guest like this time.

However, Helena originally thought that Charlie would not come to Northern Europe again. Now that



Charlie said that he might come again in the future, she was already very satisfied.

At this time, the convoy quickly drove into the airport and came to the hangar where the Concorde was
parked.

When the convoy stopped by the plane, Charlie said to Helena, “Okay, just send me here, | will leave
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now.

Helena said with a look of dismay, “Mr. Wade, | will see you off and also get off the car.”

Charlie shook his head and said seriously, “You don’t need to get out of the car. After all, this is a public
place. You will soon become the queen of the throne. If you are seen here at this time, it will not be easy
to explain after all.”

Helena hesitated for a moment, then nodded, her voice a bit choked and exhorted, “Mr. Wade, then
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take care

Charlie smiled slightly and said, “The same for you. You have my phone number. If you need help, please
call me directly.”

Helena said with red eyes, “I see, Mr. Wade, thank you!”

“You are polite.” Charlie smiled and nodded, pushed the car door, and strode onto the Concorde.

After boarding the plane, he sat down on the spacious sofa seat in the cabin. Through the porthole, he
could see Helena still sitting in the car, looking up at him.

At this time, Helena’s eyes were already full of tears, and she almost couldn’t help crying several times.



But when she found that Charlie was also looking at her, she still resisted the urge to cry, quietly wiped
away the tears, smiled and waved at Charlie.

Charlie also nodded at him slightly, showing some sympathy for Helena in his heart.

If it weren’t for being born in a palace, Helena might not have experienced the tribulations and pains
before.

However, Charlie was also very clear in his heart that if he wanted Helena to wear the crown, she must
bear the weight of the truth, so he could only wish Helena in his heart that she could seize this golden
opportunity of a lifetime and become an outstanding queen.

At this time, the flight attendant of the Wade family crew came to Charlie and said respectfully, “Master,
it is ready to take off. Do you think we will launch it now?”

Charlie nodded and said, “Push it out.”

“Good, master.” The flight attendant bowed respectfully, then turned back to the cockpit and informed
the two pilots of Charlie’s decision.

Immediately afterwards, the aircraft engine started to start.

At this time, the tractor dragged the front wheels of the aircraft and slowly pulled the aircraft out of the
hangar.

Helena’s line of sight followed the plane until it exited the hangar and left her line of sight, heading
towards the runway.



At this time, Helena's tears finally came to her eyes.

Charlie left, leaving the throne of Northern Europe to her.

But in her heart, she wanted to abandon the Nordic throne for Charlie.

It's a pity that abandoning the throne and getting Charlie is not an equal sign.

Thinking of this, she asked the driver to drive the car out of the hangar, and then drove the car to the
end of the runway along the internal road at the edge of the airport.

At this time, Charlie’s Concord soared from the end of the runway and flew towards the east.

Charlie on the plane did not know that Helena was watching her plane at the end of the runway below.

He was about to take a short break when he received a call from Ito Nanako and said, “Charlie-kun, six
billion euros have already been sent to our account.”

Charlie asked her, “Do you know who sent it?”

Nanako Ito said, “The funds are transferred from many overseas accounts.”

“l understand.” Charlie said with a smile, “It is estimated that there will be another 4 billion euros in the
account tomorrow. At that time, | will deposit 100 million euros in US dollars into your account and
invest in BAIT Shipping together!”
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When Charlie returned to China in the night of Northern European, the members of the Wade’s family
collateral branch, who had fallen and scattered before, were carrying a nervous heart, returning to
Eastcliff one after another to face the rising sun on Wade Mountain and ready to take the sin from
Dragon Hall.

Because Dragon Hall announced to the public that they have obtained the list of Wade Family Ancestors
Ceremony and required everyone on the list to rush back, so these collateral members could only return
to Eastcliff in a desperate manner.

When they ran away overnight, they didn’t feel there was a problem leaving Eastcliff.

Because in their view, they were just a member of the collateral of the Wade family, and should not be
implicated by hatred between Dragon Hall and the Wade family.

However, in Charlie’s eyes, each member of this collateral depend on the resources of the Wade Family
to survive and develop, and some even follow the Wade Family’s meat for decades.

At this critical moment, not only this group of people have no slight sympathy, but even basic lips and
teeth are indifferent, and they are lower than strangers.

Since they are ruthless first, then don’t blame himself for being cruel.

At this moment, one of these Wade Family collateral members count as one, and they are all very
decadent, like concubines, they still don’t know what’s waiting for them next.

After all, the reputation of the Dragon Hall is so widespread that no one dares to offend such a top
mercenary organization.



The sky of Eastcliff was just overwhelming, and many members of the Wade family’s collateral line had
already rushed back to the foot of Wade Mountain.

However, under Wade Mountain at this time, there were no people from the Dragon Hall sitting here,
because all the soldiers of Dragon Hall were still kneeling and confessing on Wade Mountain in front of
Wade family’s grave at this time.

At this moment, under Wade Mountain, were Stephen Thompson and his old comrades, Bruce Wade’s
former confidants.

Many members of the Wade family arrive at Wade Mountain.

When they saw Stephen Thompson, someone immediately asked, “Mr. Thompson, where are the
people from Dragon Hall?”

Stephen Thompson looks disgusted, and said in a cold tone, “The lord of Dragon Hall, Wesley, has
already ordered that after you arrive, you will all kneel at the foot of the mountain and wait!”

The man hurriedly asked, “Mr. Thompson, what does it mean that Dragon Hall wants us back?”

Stephen Thompson said blankly, “I don’t know this. The lord meant to make you kneel first, and you will
know what you are going to do when he comes.”

Another person was very depressed and said, “Mr. Thompson, why did the Dragon Hall wants us to
come back?”

“Bruce Wade, who had hatred with them back then, has nothing to do with us. We have no hatred with
them, why they didn’t even let us go?”



“is it because we also have surname Wade?”
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Stephen Thompson said disdainfully, “Ronnie Wade, are you thinking of getting rid of the Wade family?”

“Last month, when you came to ask the master to give you some new business, you kept saying that you
want to follow your master forever.”

“You’ve been sharing the worries and solving problems for the master all of your life, so why do you say
that it has nothing to do with the Wade family at this time?”

The representative of the Wade family’s side line named Ronnie Wade said dissatisfied, “Stephen
Thompson, you are a slave of the Wade family, what are you pretending to be with me here?”

“l know, don’t you want to mock me for betraying the Wade family?”

“Did | betray the Wade family, what about you?

“You are now standing under Wade Mountain, telling us on behalf of the Dragon Hall, why? You also
betrayed the Wade family and became a slave of Dragon Hall?”

Stephen Thompson sneered and said, “Whose slave | am has nothing to do with you, but the most
important thing now is that you have to listen to what | say now.”

“If within three seconds, you don’t get down on your knees honestly, then | will have someone interrupt
your dog legs!”

Ronnie Wade scolded angrily, “Damn! Stephen Thompson, what the hell are you pretending to be?”



“You are the most unscrupulous. Bruce Wade treated you like a mountain in the past, you are doing well,
but now you turn your head to Dragon Hall and became a dog, and Bruce Wade is now buried on Wade
Mountain.”

“Are you not afraid that he knows?”

Stephen Thompson immediately shouted, “Come here, give me a hand!”

As soon as the words fell, the old confidants of Bruce Wade rushed forward, grabbed Ronnie Wade, and
bowed left and right to his face.

Ronnie Wade was furious and scolded, “You... you minions, dare to hit me?”

Stephen Thompson said coldly, “Three seconds is over, give me his legs scraped!”

When many Wade family members heard this, their expression suddenly drenched.

No one thought that Stephen Thompson would have such courage.

At this time, Stephen Thompson’s men had already put Ronnie Wade down on the ground.

One of them took a golf club and swung it suddenly.

The metal on the head of the club hit Ronnie Wade’s right leg directly.

His knees were smashed to pieces in an instant!



Ronnie Wade wailed in pain, rolling on the ground in pain, and gritted his teeth and cursed, “Stephen
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Thompson! I...I will kill you

Stephen Thompson said coldly, “From now on, say one more word, and | will let someone smash your
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other knee

When Stephen Thompson said this, Ronnie Wade immediately resisted the severe pain and anger, and
held his mouth shut.

The others were also full of horror at this time, and they were basically sure in their hearts that Stephen
Thompson must have taken refuge in the Dragon Hall completely, otherwise, how could he have the
courage to directly put Ronnie Wade, a member of the Wade family’s side, and interrupt the legs!

At this moment, Stephen Thompson looked at everyone and warned in a cold voice, “You all listen to me!
Everyone must kneel down honestly! Otherwise, the end will be the same as Ronnie Wade!”

The others saw this and they can only kneel to the ground one after another.

And everyone’s heart is even more worried, everyone wants to know what the Dragon Hall is going to
do to them.

Immediately afterwards, more and more Wade family collaterals came in.

After they came, they were asked to kneel on the ground just like the other Wade family collaterals.

By nine o’clock in the morning, more than 700 members of the Wade family’s collateral family had all
arrived at Wade Mountain.



At this time, at the foot of Wade Mountain, the scene of more than 700 people kneeling together is
particularly spectacular.

What they didn’t know was that the Dragon Hall was also kneeling down.

Since yesterday, Wesley has been kneeling here sincerely and has never been distracted.

Seeing that the time to bow down for 24 hours, he did not get up immediately.

Instead, he asked Stephen Thompson’s men next to him, “This gentleman, please ask Mr. Thompson, if
Mr. Wade has new instructions for us.”

Stephen’s subordinates immediately contacted Stephen Thompson and said to Wesley, “Young Master
hasn’t arrived in China, so there are currently no new instructions.”

“Okay.” Wesley nodded lightly and stood up slowly while saying, “Dragon Hall, all the soldiers take
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orders

All the subordinates of Dragon Hall immediately said respectfully, “Subordinates are here!”

Wesley said firmly with a face, “Everyone, take the list of the ancestor worship ceremony, and
immediately follow me down the mountain!”

“According to Mr. Wade's instructions, the group of people who are kneeling down on the mountain
must willingly give half of the property to the Dragon Hall!”

“But you have to keep it in mind and don’t disclose any information about Mr. Wade, do you
understand?”



Everyone in the Dragon Hall shouted, “Understood!”

Wesley nodded in satisfaction, and said sharply, “Okay, let’s go down the mountain!”

Chapter 3489

When Wesley led the soldiers of Dragon Hall to stride down from Wade Mountain, the members of the
branch of the Wade family who knelt all over the ground were already scared out of fear.

They knew nothing about what happened on Wade Mountain yesterday, except that the Wade family
had bowed to Dragon Hall and took out half of the property as compensation.

Now, Dragon Hall has pointed the gun at them.

In their opinion, Dragon Hall is going to attack their property.

At this time, Wesley’s expressionless face walked in the front, followed by nearly a hundred core
soldiers of Dragon Hall.

Every time Wesley approaches, the members of the branch of the Wade family will feel more panicked
and nervous.

Until Wesley stood in front of these people, many people trembled with fear.

Wesley looked at these people, looked around for a week, and then asked coldly, “Do you know why
you have to came back?”



The crowd lowered their heads nervously, and no one dared to answer.

Seeing this, Wesley said, “What | hate most in my life is being unfaithful and unfilial!”

“You are all sidelines of the Wade family and have blood relatives with the Wade family, but when the
Wade family is in trouble, you actually run away with your head and mouse in your arms at the first
place.”

“Are you worthy of the help and assistance given to you by the Wade family over the years?”

Hearing this, the members of the Wade family were all puzzled.

They really don’t understand why Wesley was here and asked why they betrayed the Wade family.

Many people think to themselves that the reason why they betray the Wade family is that they don’t
want to and dare to be enemies of Wesley.

Don’t he understand such a simple truth?

At this time, Ronnie Wade, who was broken a leg, said flatteringly, “Lord Wesley! We are not unfaithful,
but we know the prestige of Dragon Hall and you master, and we respect it very much.”

“But who would have thought that the Wade family would be against you, so we could only choose to
stay away...”

Wesley sneered and said, “You are also the first one | have ever met to speak so confidently about the
head-olding rat.”



Ronnie Wade said quickly, “Lord Wesley! I'm also afraid of your majesty with the Dragon Hall, so | don’t
want to have anything to do with the Wade family in this matter...”

With that, he said, “Moreover, Bruce Wade did hurt your parents in those years.”

“It is natural for you to come to the Wade family for justice. If we stand with the Wade family, won’t we
be enemies of you and justice?”

Wesley looked at him and asked with a smile, “If that’s what you mean, | must thank you instead.”

Chapter 3490
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Ronnie Wade quickly shook his head and said, “Lord, | am very grateful as long as you don’t blame me...’

Other members of the Wade family also agreed one after another.

Some people said, “Yes, Lord Wesley, the grudge against you is with the Wade family.”

“It really has nothing to do with us collateral departments. Please raise your hands to us and don’t
involve us...”

Others also hurriedly echoed and said, “Lord Wesley! We are just surnamed Wade, and we have nothing
to do with the death of your parents.”

“Now that you have let the Wade family give in, which is a great revenge, why bother to get along with
us little people?”



Wesley listened to the pleas of these members of the Wade family and said coldly, “In my eyes, you and
the Wade family are in the same genealogy, and naturally you are a family.”

“Since you are a family, you must also be responsible for the mistakes of the Wade family.”

With that, Wesley said coldly, “Don’t say that | didn’t give you a chance.”

“As long as you, like the Wade family, take out half of your assets obediently, | will not pursue this
matter again!”

“Otherwise, you will definitely pay a heavy price with your whole family!”

As soon as Wesley said this, there was a howl from the scene.

Taking out half of their property is simply cruel!

Wesley wanted to split them in half from the middle!

A group of people kept begging, and Ronnie Wade choked and said, “Lord Wesley, we are just the
sidelines of the Wade family.”

“You can’t treat us like the Wade family!”

“As far as | know, you have already taken half of the Wade family’s assets. How can you ask us on the
same terms...”

Ronnie Wade’s words immediately resonated with others.



They realized that when they were ordered to return to Wade Mountain by Dragon Hall today, I'm afraid
there must be nothing good, but they didn’t expect that Dragon Hall’s appetite was so big!

Let them take out half of their assets, which is simply more terrible for them than killing them.

All of them have developed in their respective fields for decades.

They finally saved today’s figure, and suddenly they have to take out half of it, which no one can accept.

Wesley saw the following complaints and immediately said coldly, “I don’t talk nonsense to you.”

“I also saw the genealogy of the Wade family.”

“Except for the more than seven hundred people who came to participate in the ancestral worship
ceremony this time, the other descendants of each of your family are also very clear in the genealogy.”

“If any family is dishonest and don’t cooperate, then don’t blame me for the cruelty of Dragon Hall!”

Hearing this, these collateral branches of the Wade family suddenly fell into deep despair.

They are very clear about the strength of Dragon Hall.

This kind of top mercenary regiment of tens of thousands of people under its command is simply not
easy to deal with.

If they don’t cooperate obediently, they may die one day.



Moreover, even if the Wade family is far stronger than theirs, how can they have any confidence to fight
to the end?

After all, these side families add up to their strength, which is not comparable to that of the Wade family,
and it is completely different from Dragon Hall.

Seeing that all these people were scared pale, Wesley knew that they basically dared not disobey, so he
said loudly, “Next, my men will dock with each of you according to the list.”

“If you don’t want to be an enemy of Dragon Hall, hurry up and get in touch with your family and return
the family’s funds.”

“Gather around and transfer half of the assets to my Dragon Hall’s overseas account later as required!”

“If you cooperate obediently, Dragon Hall will be at peace with you in the future.”

“Those who refuse to obey will be the sworn enemy of Dragon Hall from now on!”

When everyone heard this, they were desperate and basically made a decision to compromise with
Dragon Hall.

If you don’t have money, you can make it again, but if your life is gone, there will be nothing left.

Moreover, the Wade family spectrum is in the hands of Wesley.

If Wesley is willing, it can completely let any branch of them break off their children and grandchildren.



Ronnie Wade begged desperately at this time, “Lord Wesley...”

“The little family property under the bottom is saved every penny, and every penny is hard-earned
money.”

“Please raise your hand, at least don’t take that much away...”

Wesley nodded and said coldly, “Since every penny of your money is hard-earned money, of course | can
also not want a penny.”

Hearing this, Ronnie Wade was so excited that he was about to thank him.

At this time, he saw Wesley turn around and ordered the soldiers next to him, “Find out all the
information about this person and his family, no matter what method you use..”

“Within one year, | want their family to be completely extinct!”

Chapter 3491

Wesley’s sudden harsh words made Ronnie Wade tremble in shock.

He didn’t expect that Wesley would be so cruel that he wanted to make his family completely irresistible.

Moreover, he also had no doubt about Wesley's attitude.

After all, this person was the lord of the Dragon Hall.



In the presence of so many collateral members of the Wade family, he was definitely not just talking.

What'’s more, all his identity information and family member information are all recorded in detail on
the Wade family tree, and he can’t run away.

Thinking of this, he suddenly said in horror, “Lord Wesley, | am willing to cooperate and give up half of
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the property

“Please be merciful...”

Wesley snorted coldly, and asked, “Why? You are afraid now?”

“Didn’t you just say that the assets of your family are all your hard-earned money?”

“I thought you were really stubborn and wanted to die to defend your property!”

Ronnie Wade choked and said, “I was confused just now.”

“Don’t worry about it. In fact, money is something outside of our body. Even if we are confused, this
truth is clear...”

Wesley said blankly, “Now that you want to understand, then | will give you another opportunity.”

“If you actively cooperate and take good care of it, Dragon Hall will no longer pursue you.”

“From now on, the well water will not offend the river, but If you dare to play cautiously with me, watch



out for me to turn my face at any time!”

Ronnie Wade’s whole person suddenly shuddered, and quickly said, “Don’t worry about that Lord
Wesley...”

Wesley ignored him, but said to everyone, “If you want to be safe, just transfer half of your family assets
to Dragon Hall’s overseas accounts.”

“As long as you spend money to eliminate the disaster, | will also abide by its promise and will not
pursue you any more.”

At this time, everyone expressed their opinions one after another, expressing their willingness to accept
the request of the Dragon Hall.

As soon as Wesley’s conversation turned, he said in a stern tone, “But don’t think about fooling my
Dragon Hall!”

“After the payment is collected, we will also arrange professional financial auditors to evaluate each of
your family assets.”

“If it is discovered that someone paid less than half of his assets, he must compensate for the difference
three times at that time!”

As soon as these words came out, the faces of every branch of the Wade Family were filled with sorrow.

They originally thought that they could completely conceal the actual situation of their own assets.

However, if according to Wesley’s statement, even if one billion is given, after Dragon Hall’s auditors
have assessed their true asset size and found out that half of their assets is really 3 billion but they have



given less, they will be required to pay three times, in that case, the compensation alone might cost 9
billion!

Chapter 3492

At this moment, Ronnie Wade said tremblingly, “Lord Wesley...The net worth of my family is about 8
billion, but the total amount of cash stocks that can be transferred is probably only about 2 billion.”

“How should the situation be handled?”

Wesley said coldly, “If this is the case, first convert all the stocks into cash, and then transfer all the 2
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billion cash to the designated account of Dragon Hal

“After you go back, immediately sell some of the other assets, and pay the remaining 2 billion in place!”

Ronnie Wade choked and said, “Lord Wesley, let’s not tell you that many of our industries are long-term
investments.”

“Some projects have been invested for many years and invested a lot of capital before they finally start
to see returns.”

“If it is sold at this time, it will be no different than slaughtered chickens to retrieve eggs, and the loss to
us was very heavy...”

Ronnie Wade's words resonated with other members of the Wade family’s collateral line.

They are already willing to take out half of their assets at this time, but if it is this way of killing chickens
to get eggs, the loss to them will be greater than taking out half of their assets.



Wesley couldn’t make up his mind at this time.

He was only to complete the task given by Charlie, he didn’t care about if everyone should sell their
investments.

What about killing chickens and getting eggs?

Killing chickens to retrieve eggs also has to hand over half of the retrieved eggs.

However, he still doesn’t know what Charlie’s attitude towards these people is, so he can’t figure out
the yardstick, so he said, “You should first explain the situation of your own assets.”

“If the cash is less than half, pay the cash first. For the remaining part, we will give you a solution later.”

Everyone had no choice but to agree.

As a result, the soldiers of the Dragon Hall began to register these branches of the Wade family in
batches, first asking each person’s specific assets and cash situation, and after the registration was
completed, they were required to pay all the cash first.

When this part of the funds began to flow into the Dragon Hall account, the Concorde airliner Charlie
took finally landed at Eastcliff Airport.

As soon as he landed, Stephen Thompson took him to Wade Mountain.

On the way, Stephen Thompson gave a brief report on Wade Mountain’s situation to Charlie, and at the
same time reported Wesley's inaccuracy to Charlie, and asked, “Young Master, when | came, Wesley
asked, what should they do with those people whose cash is less than half of the family’s assets and
most of their assets are in real estate and fixed assets?”



Charlie said indifferently, “You have a good attitude towards those who admit mistakes and punish
them.”

“Of course, you can’t push too hard.”

“You can collect some of the cash first. As for the remaining part, let them pay in installments.”

Speaking of this, Charlie paused slightly, and then said, “According to normal, the installment payment
must pay interest.”

“However, even if it is the Wade family, | will give them a little face, and they’ll be charge with
installment payment interest, but like banks, a certain percentage of handling fees will be charged.”

“For example, if the other party owes us one billion, it can be paid in 12 installments a year, or 36
installments in three years, and 60 installments in five years.”

Stephen Thompson was stunned and exclaimed, “Young Master, if you use this ratio, the handling fee
for the 12 phase in a year is 6%, and the total handling fee for the 60 phases in 5 years is 36%!

“In one billion principal, the handling fee is three hundred and sixty million yuan, isn’t it a bit too high...”

Charlie smiled and said, “Aren’t the bank credit card installments always requires to pay 6% of each
installment?”

“I don’t charge too much, | just look at the bank.”

Stephen Thompson hurriedly said, “Young Master, | said so, but the interest...oh no, the handling fee



ratio is actually very high...”

“I'm afraid they won’t be able to sustain such a high rate at all...”

Charlie looked like a profiteer, and said seriously, “It doesn’t matter if they can’t hold it. | can give them
another choice.”

“The money owed will be converted into the corresponding equity of their company according to a
certain preferential strength, such as their corporate value.”

“If they still owe us one billion, this one billion will be converted into equity is 20%, but because they
owe us, | don’t charge him the installment fee, so | have to receive a cash loss.”

“Therefore, they have to give us a 20% discount on the total valuation.”

“In this case, if a company with 5 billion yuan is discounted by 20%, even if it is 4 billion, the 1 billion

|II

debt converted into equity is 25%

Chapter 3493

For these perfidious Wade family collaterals, Charlie had already thought out a complete set of solutions
for them, and the reason why he rushed back from Northern Europe non-stop is to solve all these
collateral branches in one step.

After hearing Charlie’s series of plans, Stephen Thompson was shocked, but also felt particularly relieved.

Although he is not a Wade family member, seeing that the Wade family’s collaterals, who usually rely on



the Wade family’s help, escaped overnight at the moment of the Wade family’s life and death, he was
also extremely angry.

Charlie wanted to teach them a lesson, and Stephen Thompson want the same, so he agree with both
hands.

However, Stephen Thompson didn’t expect that Charlie would be so ruthless.

According to this posture, he really wanted to cut down the fortune of the Wade family’s side lines in
half.

Seeing Stephen Thompson’s complicated expression at this time, Charlie asked him, “Stephen, do you
think I’'m being too cruel to them?”

Stephen Thompson thought for a moment, and then said, “Young master, if you only talk about the
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intensity of the punishment, it is indeed a bit crue

“After all, it is half of their property, which is difficult for anyone to accept...”

Speaking of this, Stephen Thompson paused slightly, and said, “However, | feel that you should do it
Young Master.”

“Almost a large part of their assets are accumulated by the Wade family.”

“Since they were treachery at critical moments. It is reasonable for the Wade family to take back part of
their assets.”

“Taking this part of their assets is also an excellent supplement to the Wade family.”



Charlie smiled indifferently and said seriously, “Stephen, in fact, | punish them this time, not really for
the little assets in their hands, | mainly think that the loyalty of these people to the Wade family is too
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low.

“It’s so low that it’s outrageous, so we must take this opportunity to make a serious effort to rectify.”

Speaking of this, Charlie said with a serious expression, “This time, | have to make them understand that
they must have enough sense of loyalty like those ancient clans to carry the bowl of rice to the Wade
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family

“If someone dares to play with me, | will make him pay a painful price!”

Stephen Thompson nodded in agreement, and sighed, “The Master is just too conniving to these
collateral branches.”

“He always feels that they are loyal to the Wade family, so he did share the benefits for them, but in the
end, that they are all illusions in the peaceful and prosperous times.”

“When something really happened, they immediately recognized their nature, and they really need to
be restrained.”

Chapter 3494

Charlie said indifferently, “They are equivalent to the vassal raised by ancient emperors in various feudal
lands.”

“If you want to be a qualified vassal, you must have the basic consciousness of dividing the worries of
the king, and also master a well-measured measure that not threaten the sovereign’s dominance, let
alone retreat when the monarch needs them, so the Wade family’s collaterals must really set the rules.”



After speaking, Charlie said again, “Each of them is in the same situation.”

“Cash can only account for up to 20% of all assets, and even the cash reserves of some branches are less
than 10% of the total assets.”

“Even if all the cash is handed over, it is still a long way from the 50% | asked, so this time | will let
Dragon Hall came out first, forced them to sign an installment agreement, and then used this agreement
to deeply bundle them.”

“However, | won’t force them to death.”

“As long as they hand over cash assets and sign installment agreements according to my requirements,
the Wade family can still give them some resources and let them continue to make money with the
Wade family.”

“At that time, they will try their best to make money with the Wade family.”

“In essence, they are also trying to pay off the debts owed to me.”

“In this way, | will let them bleed, and then take back the blood transfused.”

“Such a cycle makes them inseparable from us and never be stronger.”

“Only in this way, | can fundamentally hold them in the palm of my hand.”

Hearing this, Stephen Thompson sighed in admiration, “Young master, your move is really very high!”



“In this way, these collateral branches are no longer prodigals who can only reach out to their families.”

“They are forced to start making some contributions to the family!”

“That’s right.” Charlie sneered and said, “This time, to put it bluntly, | want to take advantage of the
opportunity to defeat the power of these collateral branches of the Wade. family.”

“In this way, their lives will be very sad in the future, but our good days are just started!”

Just when Charlie was about to arrive at Wade Mountain, Wesley’s men had taken more than two billion
yuan of cash from more than seven hundred collateral branches of the Wade family.

However, this is only one fifth of all net assets of the collateral branches of the Wade family.

According to statistics, the total assets of all Wade family branches are about one trillion yuan.

As a result, almost all the collateral branches of the Wade family have taken out all their cash, but they
still owe at least 30% to the Dragon Hall.

Just when these people didn’t know what to do with the rest, Wesley had received Charlie’s instructions
and said, “l think you still have a big vacancy in cash.”

“How do you plan to pay for the rest?”

Everyone was suddenly silent.



No one dares to stubble with his words, because everyone knows that there is only one way left, that is,
to sell assets to raise money to save lives.

Selling assets is easy to say, but it is actually the least cost-effective way.

Because any asset sold must be self-priced and greatly reduced before it is possible to sell quickly.

It may take a month for a real estate with a market price of ten million yuan to be sold at a market price
of ten million, but if you want to realize it in a day, you have to at least have to lower the price to nine or
even eight million.

Assets will be discounted, but debts will not, so in this way, their losses will far exceed the original 50%!

Moreover, selling assets is even more serious about destroying their original income structure.

Take Ronnie Wade as an example.

He has a well-known building materials enterprise in China.

Most of the various building materials produced by him are directly supplied to the Wade family’s real
estate projects and production bases across the country.

With the help and support of the Wade family, this enterprise has now exceeded ten billion yuan in
annual sales and a net profit of more than a billion, which can be said to be a hen that can only lay
golden eggs.

But if you are forced to sell at present, not only will the price of the asset sold be greatly reduced, but
Ronnie Wade himself will completely lose this source of revenue, which is tantamount to killing the
chicken.



The situation of others is also very different.

No one can pay so much cash to Dragon Hall, and no one wants to sell their core assets at a low price.

Wesley saw the performance of these people and knew in his heart that what they were most afraid of
was to force them to sell their assets to make up for compensation, so he said, “Don’t say that | won’t
leave you a way out.”

“Now, all the funds you owe can be paid in installments for a cycle of one to five years.”

Everyone was relieved to hear that payment could be made in installments.

Being able to pay in installments means that they don’t need to sell their assets, and they can use their
assets to make money and pay off debts slowly, so that they won’t hurt their muscles and bones.

But no one thought that Wesley immediately said, “However, the installments payment is not for free!”

“For each installment, you must pay six percent of the total amount as the service fee for the
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installment payment

Chapter 3495

The words of Wesley suddenly caused a commotion among the more than 700 members of the Wade
family’s collateral branches!

Although these collateral members of the Wade family are not the top entrepreneurs, they are still
much smarter than young people who have no brains to use credit card installments.



Those brainless young people think that it is a very cost-effective thing to pay by installments, but they
don’t know that the bank has already thoroughly eaten their mentality.

The interest rate of each installment repayment is six percent.

It seems that 1 year is divided into twelve installments phase.

They must need to pay an extra six percent a month, but twelve installments a year is huge!

Relative to the principal of six percent, the annual interest rate for one year installment is 7.2%!

This is just a rough calculation method.

The principal of each installment is decreasing, but the interest rate is fixedly calculated on the principal
of six percent.

If calculated, the actual interest rate even exceeds 13%!

This interest rate, in financial markets, can be regarded as windfall profits.

These members of the Wade family, each of whom has a very close relationship with banks and
investors, if they really want to borrow money, they can easily get a large loan with an actual annualized
interest rate of less than 5%.

Therefore, when they hear about the installment plan given by Wesley, they can’t help scolding them for
their black intentions.



Therefore, someone opened his mouth and said, “Lord Wesley...there is still two billion yuan left for me
to pay half of my assets.”

“Please allow me a day to transfer the remaining two billion yuan to your account through a mortgage!”

Others also echoed one after another, “Yes, Lord Wesley, as long as we are given a day, we can get a
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mortgage

“Please give me more time!”

Wesley said coldly, “It is impossible. Each of you must make up all the arrears within an hour, otherwise
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you must sign an installment payment agreement

These side members of the Wade family suddenly frowned one by one.

At this time, Ronnie Wade blurted out, “Lord Wesley, | am willing to install it!”

Everyone didn’t expect that Ronnie Wade was the first to give in.

He was about to despise him. Ronnie Wade continued, “l am willing to divide all the arrears into two
installments.”

"In two months, | will definitely make up all the money.”

As soon as the others heard this, they patted their thighs.

They were only scared by the six percent installment fee before, but forgot that they could actually



choose the minimum number of periods.

If it is divided into two installments, you only need to pay the six percent installment fee two times.

In this way, it will naturally be much more comfortable.

Therefore, a group of people began to take a positive statement one after another.

Some wanted to divide into two phases and others also want to divide into three phases.

At most, they are willing to divide them into six phases.

Wesley couldn’t help frowning and guessing the intention of these people in his heart.

They must want to install as little as possible first, and then seize the time to raise funds to fill in the
hole in this installment payment.

In this way, they can get rid of the high interest rate trap of installments.

However, Wesley did not know exactly what to stipulate at this time, and Charlie did not tell himself
how to make the specific number of installments required on the way of installment payment.

Chapter 3496

Just when he didn’t know how to define it, he only heard a familiar voice and said, “Lord Wesley, |
suggest you give a fixed installment ratio.”

“Anyone who can’t pay cash and choose installments must choose at least sixty installments without



capping!”

Everyone immediately followed their reputation and saw Charlie strode over accompanied by Stephen
Thompson

These members of the Wade family recognized Charlie, and suddenly someone shouted, “D*mn Charlie!
What the hell do you mean? Unite others to cheat your own family, right?”

“Damn! | didn’t expect that as Bruce Wade’s son, you became someone else’s running dog!”

“Charlie! Are you the d*mn Wade family! Even your own family are pitted, what the hell are you
doing?!”

It’s no wonder that the Wade family collateral members are angry.

Originally, they wanted to solve the problem in two or three installments.

In that case, the interest would not be much.

But as soon as Charlie spoke, he suggested that Wesley should start for sixty period, which is simply
killing them.

The interest rate of the first period is six percent and for the sixty period, that is 36%!

Calculated according to the method of reducing the principal amount, the actual interest rate exceeds
100% after the conversion of these sixty periods!



Therefore, they naturally won’t have any good attitude towards Charlie.

At this time, these members of the Wade family regarded Charlie as a traitor of the Wade family.

In addition, they knelt here early in the morning, and Charlie, the direct descendant of the Wade family,
unexpectedly came over and said that he wanted to cut meat from them, so naturally they did not have
any good attitude.

Seeing that these people actually dared to scold Charlie, Wesley wanted to immediately rushed to the
crowd and slap them.

At this time, Charlie shook his head slightly at him and said lightly, “Lord Wesley doesn’t have to pay
attention to the obscenities of these villains, just let them sign the sixty-phase installment agreement
first.”

Wesley knew that Charlie wanted to play the last part, so he nodded cooperatively and said, “You're
right. In this case, | will tell someone to prepare the contract!”

Charlie said quickly, “Lord Wesley doesn’t have to be so troublesome.”

“Now, as long as the electronic contract is signed in compliance with the rules, it will have the same
legal effect as the paper contract.”

“I happen to know a barrister who came back from the United States.”

“Why don’t | ask him to make a model contract?”

“At that time, you only need to fill in the information of Party A and Party B and send a telegram.”



“Sub-signatures can take effect, which saves time and effort, and is also green and environmentally
friendly!”

Hearing this, the members of the branch of the Wade family were all furious.

Ronnie Wade couldn’t help cursing angrily, “Charlie! You...you beast! It’s really unconscionable for
outsiders to cheat your own people!”

Charlie sneered and said, “Do you think you don’t deserve it?”

Ronnie Wade gritted his teeth and said, “We are all descendants of the Wade family! What is not one of
your own?”

Other members of the Wade family are also indignant.

Some people scold Charlie for being shameless, while others scold Charlie for recognizing thieves as
their fathers.

In a word, these side members of the Wade family have hated him crazy at this time.

Charlie didn’t care about these insults at all, and asked indifferently, “You keep saying that | betrayed
my own people.”

“Since you are my own people, then why did you ran away the night before yesterday?”

Charlie said a word, asking more than seven hundred people present stood on the spot and didn’t know
how to respond.



Charlie went to ask, “Since you are my own, why is that when the Wade family in trouble, you all ignore
the ancestor worship ceremony, and more than 700 people ran away?”

“I f*cking just let out more than 700 pigs in Eastcliff city, and it’s impossible for them all to run out of
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Eastcliff before one night

“On the other hand, you shameless people, one by one ran faster than dogs!”

“All of you ran out of Eastcliff overnight.”

“Among of you even left China by plane overnight!”

“I ask you, when you ran away overnight, why didn’t you think that we’re your own???”

Chapter 3497

Charlie’s rhetorical question made Ronnie Wade speechless.

The other people who were still filled with righteous indignation just now fainted in an instant.

In fact, they knew very well in their hearts that when they fled from Eastcliff overnight, they simply
ignored their kinship and didn’t want to be implicated by the Wade family at all.

So at this time Charlie pitted them in front of Wesley, and they could only smash their teeth and
swallow in their stomachs.

However, at this time, they all hated Charlie in their hearts.



Seeing the expression of this group of collateral family branches, it seemed that they were about to eat
themselves, Charlie didn’t feel awkward at all.

Many people even secretly calculated from the bottom of their hearts that after this incident passed,
they must find a way to teach Charlie a lesson!

Wesley said at this time, “I think the 60 installment phase is a very good choice.”

“In this way, you people will not have too much financial pressure!”

As he said, he waved his hand without hesitation and blurted out, “If this is the case, then you will all
sign the sixty installment phase contracts, and all the contacts will be signed electronically, which is
convenient and fast!”

“That’s it, let’s hurry up and land!”

The Wade family collateral family members present suddenly wailed.

With sixty installments, the actual interest rate is close to 100%.

As a result, what is actually handed over to Dragon Hall will not be 50% of the assets, but at least 70%!

The only advantage is that most of these are paid in installments.

Although the interest is high, the time given is relatively generous, which is equivalent to making money
while paying bills.



In this way, in the next Syears, they will basically be helping Dragon Hall to make money, and there is
absolutely no hope of turning over in a short period of time.

Ronnie Wade looked at Wesley and couldn’t help but lamented, “Lord Wesley, why bother let us sign
another contract?”

“Even if there is no contract, we dare not rely on Dragon Hall’s account!”

Ronnie Wade's remarks were actually asking about Wesley’s heart.

He was also puzzled, since Charlie wanted the Dragon Hall to do such an unobtrusive thing, he could just
hand it all over to the Dragon Hall, and the Dragon Hall would ask for the account.

This group of people absolutely don’t dare not give it.

But the weird thing is that Charlie asked Dragon Hall to do this kind of intimidation and temptation,
which made Wesley a little confused.

Charlie also saw Wesley's puzzlement, so he opened his mouth and said, “Lord Wesley, in the future,
their debts will have to be repaid continuously for five years.”

“During these five years, various changes are prone to occur.”

After speaking, Charlie said again, “If there is no contract, all of this must be collected by Dragon Hall
personally.”

“With the contract, besides the personal collection by Dragon Hall, can also be collected through legal



means, so that you can use both hands caught together.”

Chapter 3498

Afterwards, Charlie looked at the collateral family members of the Wade family, and said, “I am worried
that they will be unable to continue to pay the installment due to poor management in the next few
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years, and they will break the deal with the Dragon Hal

“In addition, | am also worried that they will quietly transfer their assets and run away.”

“If they really run away, the Dragon Hall will be having a difficult time to solve them for a while.”

“However, if there is a contract, as long as they have any troubles, you can protect the rights and
interests of Dragon Hall through legal channels.”

“Then you can directly submit the contract to the court and apply for freezing all their assets, so that
they can’t take their money!”

“Not only that, at that time, you can also apply to the court for enforcement.”

“At that time, all their assets will be directly seized for auction, and then the money will be returned to
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the Dragon Hal

“As the saying goes, there is no danger.”

“In this way, you can basically ensure that there is nothing wrong.”

The members of the Wade Family’s collateral family looked pale.



They didn’t expect that Charlie would calculate them like this.

These requirements of his almost gave the Wade Family’s collateral members no way to survive.

Once they sign this agreement, it is tantamount to signing a harsh contract of selling, and there is no
hope of turning over in the future!

Only then did Wesley understand that Charlie thought about problems more comprehensively than
himself, so he didn’t hesitate to say, “There are no problems, just as you said.”

Charlie added, “Since it is to sign a contract, there must be a legal receiver.”

“In this case, Dragon Hall is not suitable for getting ahead, so the best way is to use a domestic company
as the receiver.”

“Let them directly transfer the money to the account of this domestic company.”

After speaking, Charlie seemed to think of something, and then said, “By the way, | just have an
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Emgrand Group in Aurous Hil

“If the owner of Dragon Hall doesn’t dislike it, | can completely treat the Emgrand Group as the main
body of the collection and let them pay all the money to the Emgrand Group account.”

Wesley immediately understood what Charlie meant.

So, he nodded smoothly, and said, “If this is the case, use your Emgrand group as the payee.”



“The money is first transferred to the Emgrand Group account and then paid to Dragon Hall through
other methods.”
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Charlie said immediately, “Of course

After speaking, Charlie said again, “Since the Emgrand Group is used as the payee, there must be a debt
contract between the Emgrand Group and these Wade family collateral families.”

“This is why | suggest you let them sign the contract for the electronic agreement is to ensure the
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legitimacy of all of this, so that in the future, when it comes to court, you can have enough confidence

These collateral members of the Wade family wanted to deprive Charlie alive at this time, because this
guy not only handed Wesley a knife to kill his relatives, but also told him where to get the knife the
fastest, most accurate, and most ruthless.

For a while, everyone regarded Charlie as an incomprehensible enemy, and they kept wondering how to
retaliate against Charlie in the future and make him pay a painful price.

At this time, Charlie called Mathilda’s son Paul directly.

On the phone, Charlie told Paul about the needs of the contract in detail, but he did not mention more
details, or even mentioned the Wade Family and the Dragon Hall, but he asked Paul to hurry up
according to his needs to make an electronic contract.

Paul himself has worked as a lawyer for many years.

He basically has a very rigorous template for any contract.



After knowing all the needs of Charlie, he directly carried out a contract template of his own installment
payment to a certain extent.

Modified, and then sent the contract to Charlie.

After Charlie got the contract, he read it again and found that there were no problems or bugs in it, and
then he handed the contract to Wesley.

After Wesley got the contract, he immediately began to ask all the branches of the Wade family to sign
the agreement.

How dare these Wade family collaterals refuse, so they completed the electronic signatures one after
another, and the first party in the agreement was Charlie’s Emgrand Group.

Charlie’s Emgrand Group suddenly owned more than 300 billion yuan in debt, which was larger than the
market value of the entire Emgrand Group.

According to the content of the contract, the 300 billion yuan will be repaid in 60 installments over five
years.

So every month in the next five years, the collateral members of the Wade family will pay Charlie five
billion yuan in principal, and an installment fee of 800 million.

And this money, they will repay it for five years!

Chapter 3499

Just when Charlie settled all the installment agreements for the Wade family's collateral branches,
William Rothschild’s family also smashed the pot and paid the remaining funds in place.



In just a tribute to the ancestors, Charlie has grown 5 billion euros in cash, 200 billion yuan in cash, and
debts with a principal of more than 300 billion yuan and five-year interest rates of more than 200 billion
yuan.

Charlie finally understood why many emperors in history especially liked to exploit various vassal lords,
and even often ransack them, mainly because these vassal lords were mobile treasuries, which were so
fat.

If they are loyal to the monarch, then everything is easy to say, but if they don't even have the basic idea
of loyalty to the monarch, what are they waiting for if they don't save their home?

If they don't save their homes and reduce their strength now, maybe they will have the idea of playing
the throne any time soon.

Wesley accompanied Charlie for a long time.

Seeing that the dust had settled, he came to Charlie and asked in a low voice in his ear, "Mr. Wade,
when are you going to tell them the truth?"

Charlie said casually, "No hurry, things are not over yet, you will ask them all to start at the foot of Wade
Mountain, three steps and one bow to climb Wade Mountain for me, | am waiting for them at the top."

Wesley hurriedly said, "Mr. Wade, climbing up from here in three steps with one bow, it is estimated
that it will take at least half a day.”

“1'm afraid it will be dark when they reach the top, or you can go back and rest first, and | will wait for
them to finish and I'll pick you up again."

Charlie shook his head and said calmly, "No, I'll wait for them on the mountain.”



“During the time they climbed up, | will accompany my parents, and wait for them to climb up.”

After speaking, Charlie said again, “Wesley, don’t stay in Wade Mountain. Go find a good cemetery for
your parents first. Just leave some manpower on the side."

Wesley bowed down in Wade Mountain all night. Although he was convinced and willing, because his
parents' coffin was also on Wade Mountain, he still felt very guilty for his parents.

Originally thinking about getting his parents into the soil as soon as possible, but Charlie did not speak,
so he also did not dare to speak.

Now that Charlie took the initiative to say it, he was naturally extremely grateful.

So he was moved and said, "Thank you, Mr. Wade, then | will go down the mountain to take care of my
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parents' funera

“If you have any needs, please tell the soldiers of the Dragon Hall at any time, or call me directly. | will
do my best to come over quickly!"

Charlie smiled slightly and said, "No, you can go and work on your parents’ funeral.”

“This time you bravely raised your parents' coffin and disturbed the quietness of the two elders.”

“For the sake of security, it's better to do it well, and it can be considered as a remedy."

Wesley nodded in shame.



Chapter 3500

Why didn’t he know his sloppy and unfilial piety, he had regretted it countless times in his heart, and
now he just wanted to do his best to make up for it, so when he heard what Charlie said, he felt even
more ashamed, and said quickly, "Mr. Wade, you are right. Yes, | must take care of them."

Charlie nodded slightly, and said, "You don't need to worry about things here.”

“I will talk to the collateral members of the Wade Family later about the things on Wade Mountain.
Everything is fine and then you can go first."

Wesley hurriedly said, "I will do so!"

When Charlie was whispering with Wesley, the more than 700 numbers of the Wade family were
sidelined.

The members have been quietly looking at them with anxiety.

What they were thinking at this time was that Charlie must be breaking the army to slander, and they
didn't know what evil he was holding back.

In their eyes, Charlie was already as abominable as the traitor.

At this time, Wesley came in front of everyone and said loudly, "You will listen to me. Mr. Wade will
have the full authority to decide everything here.”

“You must listen to his instructions, and you must be obedient! Otherwise, | will never spare you!"



As soon as Wesley said this, the Wade Family group almost collapsed on the spot.

Originally, they thought that Charlie was just surrendering to Dragon Hall and becoming a running dog of
Dragon Hall, but they didn't expect that Wesley would take him so much.

Just when they were dumbfounded, Charlie walked to Wesley and said, "You sons of the Wade family, at
the critical moment, you ignored the safety of your family and the ancestors buried in the ancestral
grave.”

“If 1 don’t let you pay enough. | am afraid that the ancestors in the spirit of heaven would not agree, so
from now on, | want each of you to bow your head in three steps and kneel and climb Wade Mountain!”

“Personally go to the ancestors buried on the mountain and repent!"

Just as Charlie said, more than 700 members of the Wade family wailed!

They have already taken out almost all of the cash and signed an installment agreement called a deed of
sale.

It can be said that they have lost most of their net worth.

But even so, they haven't been able to pass this hurdle, and now Charlie even asked them to worship
Wade Mountain with three steps and a bow, isn't he trying to torture them to death?

Although Wade Mountain has been thoroughly developed by the Wade Family, there are flat concrete
roads from the foot of the mountain to the mausoleum on the top, but it is three to five kilometers
away from the mountain all the way up.

If you pray for three steps and one bow, it means you have to knock one head at least two meters or



less than three meters, so you will have to knock at least a thousand heads before you can go up.

The three-step-one worship process is inherently cumbersome, and the movements are a bit quicker,
and it can be completed two or three times in one minute.

If you count it this way, you don't want to go up in less than five or six hours.

If Wesley made this request, they would not dare to let go of a fart.

But these words came out of Charlie's mouth, and all the members of the Wade family's collateral
members were suddenly furious.
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Someone yelled directly, "Charlie! You f*cking don't deceive people too much

“You don't pee to see what you are! In front of Lord Wesley, what is the difference between you and a
traitor!"

There are also people who have a lot of bad thoughts, deliberately wanting to cause a conflict between
Charlie and Wesley, and they accused, "Charlie! Your father, Bruce Wade, was the chief culprit who
killed the parents of Lord Wesley!”

“Even if Lord Wesley raised one hundred thousand dogs, it’s not your turn to bark here!"

Some people even blurted out brazenly, "Yes! Lord Wesley! You can't listen to the slander of this
scumbag!”

“Wade Family is your murderer's enemy! He actually let us kneel and worship in front of you.”



“The ancestors of the Wade family is shameful!”

Wesley listened to the words of the group of people in front of him, and was shocked in his heart.

“I now understand that this group of people is totally worthy of the crime! If | were to change them,
seeing their faces, | really want to kill them!"

Thinking of this, Wesley was very angry and immediately shouted coldly, "Presumptuous! As | just said,
it's up to Mr. Wade to decide everything here!”

“Why do you dare to defy orders?"

Everyone in the Wade family shuddered in terror.

Wesley instructed several soldiers around him, "Take out all those who insulted Mr. Wade just now, and
slapped him a hundred.... No! Five hundred!"

Chapter 3501

Wesley is a person who gives importance for love and justice, which is also the key to the fact that
Dragon Hall has been able to operate so far and has achieved a lot of success.

He was originally grateful to Charlie for able to sympathize with his parents’ need to go to the soil for
safety, and then, seeing the shameless face of Charlie’s collateral family members, he was already
extremely angry.

It was also because of his anger that made him inadvertently blurt out the three words “Mr. Wade”, and
even said it twice.



At this moment, these members of the Wade family’s collateral members, smacked out an extraordinary
taste.

If it is said that the Wade Family completely gave up resistance and surrendered to Dragon Hall, Wesley
harvested Charlie as a running dog, then there is nothing hard to understand.

However, Wesley suddenly referred to Charlie as Mr. Wade, which seemed to be wrong.

However, before they were too surprised, many soldiers from the Dragon Hall rushed into the crowd,
dragging out the few brazen guys just now.

Immediately afterwards, the slap like firecrackers resounded one after another throughout the valley.

The gang of soldiers in the Dragon Hall are all martial arts masters, and their arm strength is almost as
good as or even higher than that of an adult tiger.

If a slap is not held, | am afraid that the opponent may die.

Although Charlie was very dissatisfied with this group of collateral members of the Wade family, he had
not thought about taking their lives.

So, he stopped and said, “Okay, no need to fight.”

Charlie only faintly said these words, and the soldiers of the Dragon Hall immediately stopped their
hands.

This scene made this group of Wade family collateral members extremely surprised.



If it was said that Wesley respectfully called out the three words “Mr. Wade” to Charlie just now, which
made them a little confused, then the performance of these soldiers in the Dragon Hall actually
obedient to Charlie’s words is enough to make them stumble.

Almost every member of the Wade family’s collateral family asked himself a question that hits the soul
deeply, “Wesley and the Dragon Hall soldiers, why do they respect Charlie so much?”

“Was it because the Wade Family gave up half of their assets to Dragon Hall?”

“This seems unrealistic.”

“I have never heard of an aggressor who, after a successful aggression, shows respect to the victim.”

Generally speaking, any aggressor has no bottom line or credibility.

They will first ask the victim for the first step. If the victim does what they are doing, they can’t give up.

They can only make the second and third requirements even worse, until all the value of the victim is
drained. .

Even if he had a high reputation in the Dragon Hall, he would do what he said after the Wade Family had
given out half of his assets, and he would no longer embarrass the Wade Family, but he would definitely
not rise to the point where he respected the Wade Family so much.

Chapter 3502

Therefore, they all want to know what hidden secrets are hidden behind this?

At this time, Charlie looked at these dumbfounded Wade family members, cleared his throat, and said,



“I originally wanted to let you know the truth after you kneel all the way to the top of the mountain.”

More than 700 side members of the Wade family, one by one, staring at Charlie intently, waiting for his
next words .

However, before Charlie could speak, Wesley on the side knelt on one knee with a look of shame, and
said incomparably, “l was impulsive and didn’t manage his own mouth. Please Mr. Wade, punish me!”

“F*ck!”

“What’s the situation?!”

“Wesley actually kneeled for Charlie?!”

“Did he claim to be a subordinate just now?! What does he mean?! Did Dragon Hall surrendered to
Charlie?”

The Wade family below suddenly exploded.

No one of them thought that things would develop in this direction.

This is simply the most unexpected development direction for them.

It feels like you drop a slab from a 100-meter-high building.

You thought it might hit people, cars or small animals, but they dare to think about that not only did the
slab brick not fall, but instead it directly subverted gravity and flew upwards, flying out of the



atmosphere.

This group of side members of the Wade family feels like this at this time.

Shock is not enough to describe their mentality.

They have begun to feel that this world is extremely absurd, so absurd that it is full of magical colors.

Everyone was afraid that Wesley would flee in a hurry.

Who the hell would have thought that Wesley would become Charlie’s subordinate?

At this moment, Charlie waved his hand to Wesley indifferently, and said calmly, “It’s okay, there will
always be a showdown, it’s just that it is sooner or later.”

After speaking, Charlie looked at the 700 collateral family members and asked coldly, “Do you think that
the Wade family will inevitably fail in front of the Dragon Hall?”

There are more than 700 people below, and no one dares to respond.

Charlie asked again, “Do you think that the Wade family is in danger this time, so you can’t wait to get
rid of the Wade Family?”

More than 700 people looked panicked, and still no one dared to speak.

Charlie asked again, “Do you think that your own wings are already hardened? That even if the Wade
Family is completely finished this time, it will not affect your future?”



Many of the more than 700 people have already hastily wiped the cold sweat from their forehead.

Charlie sneered at this moment, his expression was full of contempt, and he sternly said, “You guys with
short-sightedness, have you ever thought that I, Charlie Wade, can not only save the Wade Family from
distress, but can even make the Dragon Hall under my command?!”

Everyone was trembling in shock by Charlie’s reprimand.

Only then did they realize what they had missed.

If they didn’t run and stick to Wade Mountain with the Wade Family, then each of them will be a hero.

But none of them favored the Wade family, and none of them cared about the family relationship and
the kindness of the Wade family, one by one.

Now, it’s time for Charlie to settle the accounts!

When Charlie saw this group of people showing horror and didn’t dared to speak half a word, he said
with contempt, “Now, | am the head of the Wade family, and your fellow clan also made me realize
what is the difference between people’s hearts.”

!”

“At the beginning, the Wade Family helped you and supported you, it was all about raising tigers

Everyone heard that Charlie was already the head of the Wade Family, and everyone was shocked to
speak.

Many people have already begun to scold themselves for being a complete idiot in their hearts.



They thought they had avoided a terrible catastrophe, but they didn’t expect that the one they avoided
was a splendid wealth!

Charlie continued to say at this time, “As the saying goes, there is not enough conspiracy!”

“I should use the hands of others to kill you all with a sharp knife to cut the messy rubbish like you at a
critical moment!”

“But | was naive! It's my kindness to take care of my family’s affection and want to keep you and your
family alive!”

Wesley immediately clasped his fists and said, “Mr. Wade! As long as you say a word, I'll be the one to
kill them.”

“I will guarantee that none of these 700 people will be able to get out of Wade Mountain alive!”

“And Dragon Hall is willing to bear all the burden for you!”

Chapter 3503

When Charlie talked about his benevolence, the collateral family members of the Wade Family felt that
Charlie was so shameless to the extreme.

However, when Wesley cooperated with Charlie to reconcile in this way, they were all frightened and
almost collapsed to the ground.



The words of Wesley made them understand a basic truth, that is, if Charlie is cruel to kill them, Wesley
will definitely do it.

Moreover, for a mercenary organization rooted overseas, such as Dragon Hall, they have no legal
concept at all.

If they go to war-torn areas, no one can do anything to them.

As a result, the group of people didn’t know who started their heads first, and they knelt on the ground
one after another, begging.

“Charlie...we are inferior to pigs and dogs. Please give us another chance.”

“From now on we will be loyal to the Wade family. Even if the sky falls, we will not run away...”

“Charlie... How do you set off with us, we are willing to confess our sins and confess our punishment,
just ask you to see that everyone is the same family after all, leave us a dog, and in the future we can
also make atonement for the Wade Family!”

“Yeah, Charlie... After all, everyone is of the same family.”

“We were born from the same root. Even if we make a lot of mistakes, we are just timid, greedy and
fearful of death, and never hurt Wade Family’s heart.”

“I also beg you to spare us this time.”

Charlie saw the tears of the crowd, and said with a grim expression, “Since we are all of the same family,
it is not impossible to spare your lives, but you must take three steps with a bow up to Wade Mountain
and confessed to the ancestors of the Wade family.”



“After you confessed to the ancestors of the Wade family, | will consider whether to open up the net for
youl”

After that, Charlie said again, “Listen to me, the first 350 people who is willing, | won’t punish much for
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the time being, but the other 350 behind will kneel on me for 24 hours after going up

As soon as the words came out, a member of the Wade family blurted out excitedly, “I’'m crawling! I'm
going to climb!”

After finishing speaking, he immediately smashed his head in the direction of Wade Mountain, then
stood up, took three strides, thumped and knelt on the ground, and slammed another one.

Seeing this, everyone else rushed to say, “I will kowtow too!”

“l will come too!”

For a while, everyone went crazy, bowing all the way towards Wade Mountain with three steps and one
bow.

Charlie asked the soldiers of the Dragon Hall to watch these people to prevent them from sneaking, so
he ignored these people and stepped on Wade Mountain alone.

On Wade Mountain at this time, the Wade Family were still kneeling honestly.

Seeing Charlie came back, all eyes were filled with fear and awe.

At this time, Lord Wade was also on the mountain, seeing Charlie coming, he hurriedly greeted him, and



asked, “Charlie, things are going well in Northern Europe?”

“I have seen the news that the Queen of Northern Europe has officially announced that she would pass
the throne to Helena in three days.”

Charlie nodded and said lightly, “The Nordic side has been settled.”

Chapter 3504

“After Helena takes the throne, the Wade family will formally develop business cooperation with the
Nordic royal family.”

“At that time, | will send a business team to talk to Helena.”

Lord Wade said with admiration, “Charlie, in such a short period of time, you can change the throne of
Northern Europe and change the entire pattern of the Northern European royal family.”

“l am afraid that only you in the world can do it!”

Charlie didn’t take the old man’s flattery seriously, he just said indifferently, “The Nordic royal family will
be the bridgehead for the Wade family to enter Europe in the future.”

“Therefore, relevant cooperation must be promoted and implemented quickly.”

“This time, someone must go to Northern Europe with the entire team of professional managers, or
have a member of our direct descendant in order to show attention, so | will choose a suitable person.”

Lord Wade nodded, “It is natural, which do you think you will go there in person or | will go there for
you?”



Charlie thought for a while, and said, “Helena is a young girl after all. I'm afraid there will be a
generation gap when communicating with you.”

Kneeling Cynthia in the crowd hurriedly volunteered and said, “Charlie, you can let me go! Helena and |
are also familiar, besides, don’t you let me kneel here for three days?”

“I'll be done in two days. That's it!”

Charlie frowned slightly looking at Cynthia with a flattering expression.

He naturally knew Cynthia’s intentions.

It was nothing more than to seize the time to please himself, and to seize the time to have a place in the
Wade family where he was the master.

However, he really couldn’t have a good impression of Cynthia Wade.

Although she did pretty well this time, Charlie didn’t plan to give her a chance so early.

At this moment, he saw her Aunt Claudette Wade next to Lord Wade, and he said, “Aunt Claudette, why
don’t you lead the team?”

“You and Helena should also know each other.”

“Me?” Claudette Wade didn’t know what to do and said, “Charlie, | have spent most of the years as a
wife and a mom, rarely participate in commercial activities, such a big thing, | am afraid | will be
delayed...”



Charlie said seriously, “I will let you go, just to show my sincerity on behalf of the Wade family.”

“The specific cooperation details will be completed by our professional manager team at that time, and
there must be their professional manager team on the royal family’s side.”

“We are connecting here. Although Helena is the Queen of Northern Europe, the real business may only
be a decision and the details are not involved.”

“So when the time comes, you will be responsible for communicating with Helena, and the rest will be
handed over to the professional managers of both parties.”

“The team is complete.”

When Claudette Wade heard this, she finally relieved, nodded and said, “Okay! Then | will take the
manager team to visit.”

Charlie smiled slightly and said, “Thank you, Aunt Claudette.”

Cynthia Wade looked lost at this time .

She originally thought that she was the most suitable person.

After all, even if she was married for many years, she had not been idle for many years.

She had been participating in various business activities almost all the time, and the Wade family’s
affairs were not scarce.



Participation can be described as rich in experience, but Cynthia did not expect that Charlie gave this
opportunity to his sister, who has little business experience.

Franklin Wade, who was kneeling beside Cynthia Wade, had an even more ugly expression.

In his heart at the moment, he was so depressed to die, “D*mn! Helena was originally my fiancée! Now
she is about to become the Queen of Northern Europe!”

“If my marriage contract with her is still on, wouldn’t | be the Duke of the Kingdom of Northern
Europe?”

“D*mn...I knew Charlie had such a great ability, so | must to kneel and lick him.”

“How could I ridicule him as soon as | got up... D*mn my dog eyes are blind!”

Franklin Wade's father, Thomas Wade, was even more depressed, and he thought to himself, “My son
almost married the Queen of Northern Europe, but now my daughter-in-law ran away.”

“Then | have to stay here for three years. Isn’t it?”

Chapter 3505

The regretful Wade family are far more than Thomas Wade and Franklin Wade.

Every member of the Wade family kneeling here already regretted in their heart at this time.



If they had known that Charlie had such great ability, they would not offend him even if they die, let
alone buy filial piety clothes quietly and plot to surrender to Wesley.

They are like those traitors after the victory of the War of Resistance against Japan.

In addition to regret, one by one is more self-contained and incomprehensible.

At this moment, behind the Wade family, two people were still kneeling.

These two people are Lord Banks from the Banks family and his son, Zayne Banks.

Originally, when the Dragon Hall was kneeling for a whole day and night, they are also suppose to leave
at that time, but Lord Banks had to hold Zayne Banks to continue kneeling, and he had to kneel until
Charlie came.

At this time, the two heard that Charlie had actually sent Helena to the throne as the Queen of Northern
Europe, and they were shocked in their hearts.

Charlie glanced at them and asked, “Lord Banks and Zayne, why are you two still here?”

Lord Banks hurriedly said, “We waited for you Mr. Wade... how dare we leave if you're still haven’t came
back...”

Charlie smiled and said casually, “Okay, you two don’t need to perform here anymore. Go back and get
ready to prepare and go on your own.”

Charlie thought of Olivia and said, “By the way, Lord Banks, | will find a group of long-term workers for



your manor in Madagascar in the future.”

“Among them are the three family members of Olivia from the Nordic royal family, you will treat them
as slaves and grow cotton and chop sugar cane and other things are left to them.”

Lord Banks couldn’t help but shudder, and thought to himself, “This Olivia is not only the princess of the
Nordic royal family, but also the heir to the previous throne.”

“Her father is also from the Nordic royal family.”

“Is their family going to work as long-term workers in my manor in the future?”

“Charlie is also a bit too disregard of the dignity of the Nordic royal family...”

Even though he thought so in his heart, Lord Banks still promised again and again, and said gratefully,
“Thank you for your hard work, Mr. Wade, | have to think about everything...”

Charlie said indifferently, “When you go to Madagascar, you must manage it well for me. | may still have
someone to send to you in the future.”

Lord Banks panicked and couldn’t help asking himself, “My f*cking trip to Madagascar this time, did |
became the local lord to serve as the warden for Charlie?”

After being flustered, he said without hesitation, “Mr. Wade can rest assured that | will manage
Madagascar’s industry well.”

“Before | leave, | will communicate with Zara again and make sure of the details. “



Charlie said casually, “Hurry up, | have a lot of people waiting for arrangements in Northern Europe.”

Lord Banks quickly said respectfully, “Okay, Mr. Wade! | must hurry up!”

Charlie nodded slightly and said, “Okay, from now on, the rest of Wade Mountain is the Wade family’s
business. Let’s go.”

After all, he called several Dragon Hall soldiers and said, “You guys, go with them to Shangri-La Hotel to
find Zara, and let them do all the things they promised to do.”
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Several Dragon Hall soldiers immediately handed over, “Okay Mr. Wade, we must do it!”

Seeing Lord Banks and Zayne Banks was taken away, Charlie looked at the Wade family who was
kneeling in front of him.

Then he turned to Lord Wade and said, “I'll go to my parents’ grave and stay for a while. They still have
to kneel here first.”

Lord Wade said without hesitation, “No problem Charlie, | will stay here.”

Charlie nodded, and walked through several rows of tombstones to reach his parents.

In front of the mausoleum, he slowly knelt down.

Staring at the photos of his parents, Charlie was full of emotion.



He couldn’t help but whispered, “Dad, your son is now the head of the Wade family.”

“If grandpa passed you the position of head of the family earlier, you and mom didn’t have to go to
Aurous Hill and might avoided the accident...”

“Mom and Dad, you two please be assured that | will find the murderer, and get revenge!”

Speaking of which , Charlie looked at the portrait, his father’s handsome face, choked and said, “Dad...|
know that you always wanted to carry the Wade family forward and let the Wade family stand on top of
the world.”

“Now, your son has decided to carry your banner.”

“One day, the Wade family will surely become the top family in the world!”

After speaking, Charlie looked at the portrait of his mother again, and said ashamed, “Mom... they all
persuaded me to see my grandparents.”

“I believe you also want me to see them, but my grandpa and grandma really rarely see me, and now
you are no longer here, | really don’t know how to face them, so this matter may not be possible for the
time being, please forgive me...”

Then Charlie leaned down and knocked three heads in front of his parents’ tombstone.

Immediately afterwards, he said, “Dad and mom, your son will accompany you today.”

“I may return to Aurous Hill tomorrow, at the moment, your son is not ready to open his identity and
should not stay in Eastcliff for a long time.”



“I will often take time to visit you...”

After that, Charlie said again, “When | officially reveals my identity to the world in the future, | will
definitely bring your daughters-in-law and let you two, take a look at your son’s other half, and let you
two feel more at ease.”

At this point, Charlie felt melancholy, and tears slipped silently.

For the next few hours, Charlie didn’t speak any more, but silently knelt in front of his parents’ grave
without saying a word.

The Wade family can only see a back of him from below.

No one knows that this man who has just subdued the Dragon Hall and has completely changed the
pattern of the Nordic royal family by himself has already burst into tears in front of his parents’ grave.

A few hours later, most of the Wade family’s collateral members knelt down all the way to the archway
on the mountain.

Seeing a group of Wade family kneeling here, all of them were a little dumbfounded.

Before they could figure out why the Wade Family’s direct line members also knelt down, they were
scolded by the soldiers of the Dragon Hall and knelt down one after another.

As more and more people came up, the Wade Mountain archway was almost full of people kneeling
down.



At this time, it was getting late, and the golden sunset spreads over the entire Wade Mountain, making
these white marble tombstones on Wade Mountain look particularly eye-catching.

The setting sun on the horizon reflected Charlie’s back, and everyone watched intently, waiting for his
next instructions.

However, this figure knelt there, motionless for several hours, like a sculpture.

When the fiery cloud was shining in the sky, Charlie slowly got up, turned around, and saw that the
Wade family knelt down and slowly walked down from the mausoleum.

The core members of the Wade family and the collateral members all looked at him, and most of them
were very nervous, except for Lord Wade and Claudette Wade, their expressions are full of expectation.

Charlie stood in front of everyone, looked around, and said in a cold voice, “From today onwards, the
Wade Family’s ancestor worship ceremony will be changed from once every twelve years to once every
year!”

“The form can be simplified, but everyone must be clear to come to Wade Mountain to worship the
ancestors personally on the day of the festival, and no one can be absent!”

“In addition, all members of the Wade family’s collateral family will come to Eastcliff every three months
to hold a debriefing meeting to report in detail to the main family on the business situation in the past
three months, and no one is allowed to be absent!”

“Listen! Do you understand?!”

In Charlie’s view, the Wade Family and other collateral family members only come to worship once
every twelve years.



This frequency is really too low.

It is precisely because of this that they can’t talk about Wade Family at all.

No matter how much loyalty they are, the Wade Family has no actual control over them.

However, from now on, all of this must be completely changed.

Asking them to worship their ancestors every year and report their duties every three months is to
strengthen the master’s control of the Wade Family.

If you compare the Wade family to a feudal dynasty, what Charlie has to do now is to strengthen the
centralization of power, weaken the decentralization, and hold this group of people scattered all over
the place firmly in his hands!

Chapter 3507

No one thought that Charlie would change the ancestor worship ceremony from once every 12 years to
once a year.

You know, although the ancestor worship ceremony is of extraordinary significance, it is also a matter of
labor and wealth.

Therefore, an older member of the collateral branch in the crowd said, “Charlie...The ancestor worship
ceremony is once every twelve years.”

“It is a rule set by the ancestors.”



“Now that you have changed it to once a year, is it too frequent?”

“I personally think that it is not necessarily a good thing for us to disturb the peace of our ancestors so
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often
!”

“In case the ancestors are unhappy, then this is a great disrespect to them

Charlie looked at him and said coldly, “Because it used to be once every twelve years, you guys with the

'H

surname Wade have long forgotten your ancestors out of the clouds

“When others said they would come to dig your ancestor’s grave, you all escaped from Eastcliff
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overnight

“Do you think you really respect your ancestors that much?!”

The old man’s face was flushed immediately, and he closed his mouth hurriedly.

Seeing that he was not speaking, Charlie questioned, “Why are you not speaking anymore?”

“Wasn’t you quite capable of speaking just now?”

After all, Charlie pointed to Wade family’s grave behind him and asked him coldly, “Come on, in front of
the ancestors, you explain to them, how on earth do you respect them?”

The old man said in shame, “I...I was wrong...”



Charlie said coldly, “Don’t tell me that, you go and tell your ancestors personally!”

The old man could only walk out of the crowd, facing the graves of more than a hundred Wade family
ancestors, and said with shame, “The Wade family ancestors are here, and I, Arman Wade, is wrong!”

“I hope the ancestors forgive me!”

Charlie snorted coldly, without paying attention to the old man, and continued to face more than 700
Wade family branches in front of him, and sternly said, “Don’t think you are only Wade family side
branches that’s why I’'m bullying you!”

Having said that, he pointed to Thomas Wade, Marco Wade, Franklin Wade, Herbert Wade and others
who were kneeling on one side, and said coldly, “Open your eyes to me and take a good look who's

'II

kneeling beside you

“They are all one by one, members of the Wade family!”

“Here are my uncle, my uncle, my aunt, and my cousins.”

“They made mistakes and they still have to kneel here for three days and three nights!”

As soon as these words came out, Thomas Wade and the other members of the Wade Family bowed
their heads in shame, and the more than 700 collateral branch members were all dumbfounded!

They realized that Charlie’s iron and blood was not only aimed at outsiders like them.

He is more cruel to his family than to them!



Charlie continued to say something amazing at this time, “And | might as well tell you that most of them,
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from now on, will stay in Wade Mountain for the next three years to honor their ancestors
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“In the next three years, even if there is a knife in the sky, they will not be allowed to leave half a step

“Even if someone is seriously ill and wants to live in the ICU, | will build the ICU for them to Wade

'H

Mountain

When this group of Wade family members heard this, they had begun to feel a little panic.

Just now, they thought Charlie would be cruel to let his family kneel here for three days and three nights.

At this time, Charlie looked at them coldly, and continued, “So you will listen to me one by one.”

“From now on, if any of you dare to betray the Wade Family or cause the Wade Family to suffer losses,
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then you will end up be worse than them

Seeing this, the Wade family collateral members did not dare to raise any objections to the ancestor
worship ceremony.

The reason why Charlie wants to held the ancestor worship ceremony once a year is to continuously
strengthen their loyalty to the Wade family through a faster frequency, and at the same time let them
understand the master-slave relationship between the Wade family and them, and let them have the
idea of loyalty to himself.

And then strengthened the Wade Family’s control over them.

At this time, a young man said, “I understand that the ancestor worship ceremony takes place once a
year, but why do we have to come to Eastcliff to report on our duties every three months?”



Charlie asked him back, “You take the resources of the Wade family and earn the money from the Wade
family.”

“I ask you to report on your work every three months.”

“Do you have any comments?”

The young man hurriedly said, “Our family has moved overseas a long time ago.”

“Over the years, we have gradually shifted the focus of business.”
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“At present, our overseas business has nothing to do with the Wade family.”

Charlie nodded and asked him, “What is your name?”

The young man replied, “My name is Francis Wade.”

Charlie nodded slightly and said, “Okay, let me ask you, what business is your family currently operating
overseas?”

Francis Wade hurriedly said, “We produce and sell Chinese-style furniture throughout Europe, mainly
for Chinese customers, and our production place is Romania.”

Charlie frowned and asked, “Why do you want to produce Chinese-style furniture in Romania?”



Francis Wade replied, “The main reason is that Romania’s timber production is very high, and their labor
costs are relatively cheap.”

Charlie asked again, “Then how many workers do you have in Romania? What is the annual output
value?”

Francis Wade thought for a while and said, “We have approximately 10,000 employees in Romania, with
an annual output value of approximately 2 billion euros and a net profit of approximately 20%.”

Charlie nodded and said, “In this way, you have a net profit of 400 million euros a year for this business
alone.”

“Yes.” Francis Wade said, “A few years ago, our production base was still in China.”

“I suggested that my family move the production base to Romania.”

Charlie asked him, “Why did you suggest moving to Romania?”

Francis Wade explained with some pride, “Originally, we produced in China and sold in Europe.”

“Although the logistics cost was much higher, because the domestic labor was relatively cheap, the
overall profit rate was even higher than it is now.”

“I have a hunch that the Europe will continue to increase tariffs and other taxes on foreign products in
the future.”

“In that case, our products will lose all advantages in the European market, and profit margins will also
drop sharply.”



“Years ago, the Europe has been increasing tariffs on imported furniture, and so far it has increased by
at least 40%!”

Charlie nodded and said, “After you move your business to Romania, you can avoid this European tariff
policy?”

“Wrong!” Francis Wade explained, “When we moved our production base to Romania, we also re-
registered a company in Romania, which is equivalent to turning our products into local products
produced in Romania, and because Romania has also joined the European Union, the entire European
market has given great preferential policies to Romanian products.”

“As a result, we have actually enjoyed this preferential treatment.”

“Tax costs are lower, our prices can be lowered, which also allows us to have more sales, so the overall
profit margin is also very impressive, in contrast, other people who have been producing Chinese-style
furniture, every company that sells to Europe has suffered heavy losses.”

Charlie smiled and said, “It seems that you are quite good at business.”

Francis Wade said confidently, “Of course, | completed my bachelor’s degree at Yale University when |
was 20, and | completed my MBA in two years.”

“I have been involved in the management of a family business since | was 18.”

“A genius in business, but definitely better than most entrepreneurs on paper.”

Charlie nodded slightly and smiled, and said, “If this is the case, then you don’t have to go back this
time.”



“Stay in China and help me out.”

“By the way, | will also check if you really have two brushes!”
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As soon as Charlie said these words, Francis Wade trembled in shock.

The reason why he said this to Charlie was originally to let Charlie understand that his family’s current
business does not depend on the Wade family, nor does it need any resources and assistance from the
Wade family.

In every three months, they will come back to China to make a report to him.

But Francis Wade never expected that after talking so much, Charlie would directly let himself stay in
China to help him.

He suddenly regretted that he couldn’t wait to pump dozens of his big mouths!

Immediately, he hurriedly said with a mournful face, “Mr. Wade...Don’t take the things | just said
seriously, because they are all blown by me...”

Charlie asked indifferently, “Oh? Really?”

Francis Wade quickly nodded his head like mashed garlic.

At this time, a middle-aged man next to Francis Wade said with a nervous expression, “Charlie...l am



Francis Wade’s father, Ciriaco Wade.”

“I am a cousin of your father. My son is born to brag. It’s just an idiot who says “one bottle doesn’t
sound half a bottle slams.”

“l don’t know how many times | have scolded him so that he should not brag outside, but this kid just
doesn’t listen...”

As he said, he quickly said with a smile, “You are now the Patriarch of the Wade Family, so don’t be
familiar with such bragging little brats...”

Charlie nodded lightly, and said to himself, “Oh... after talking for a long time, it turned out to be
blowing...”

Ciriaco Wade slapped Francis Wade’s head and shouted angrily, “You bastard, hurry up and apologize to
the head of the house!”

Francis Wade was slapped and couldn’t see the slightest grievance.

Instead, he said with an uneasy expression, “Mr. Wade...l was wrong.”

“I shouldn’t brag in front of you... Please... Forgive me...”

Charlie waved his hand, and said casually, “Oh, people are not arrogant and vain, who doesn’t like to
brag when they are young?”

“I will definitely not take this trivial matter to my heart.”



Francis Wade breathed a sigh of relief, and quickly said with thanks to Charlie, “Thank you, Mr. Wade for
magnanimity!”

Charlie nodded, then looked at Ciriaco Wade and asked, “I have a question | want to ask.”

Ciriaco Wade hurriedly said humbly, “Patriarch, if you have any questions, don’t hesitate to ask.”

Charlie smiled and said, “That’s right. | want to know whether the things Francis Wade said just now are
true or false?”

“Did he completely make up a series of fictions for me that didn’t happen at all.”

“Or imposing things on him that have really happened but have nothing to do with him?”

Ciriaco Wade squatted a bit, and said falteringly, “This...this...it can’t be said that it hasn’t happened at
all...”

Seeing his vague expression, Charlie asked straight to the point, “I just want to know, did the unexplored
prophet move the company from China to Romania years ago, did it really happen?”

“Yes, yes!” Ciriaco Wade nodded hurriedly and admitted.

He knew very well in his heart that things could not be concealed at all.

Charlie would know the development path of all his family’s industries as long as he did a little
investigation.



There was no way to conceal it at all.

Charlie asked again at this time, “Then | want to know, if it wasn’t Francis Wade who made the decision
five years ago, who on earth was it?”

Ciriaco Wade suddenly became more nervous, squatting and saying, “Yes...Yes...”

“What is it?” Charlie frowned, and asked coldly, “Is it so difficult to say a person’s name?”

Seeing Charlie’s dissatisfaction, Ciriaco Wade hurriedly bit his head and said, “It's me...it's me...the
decision | made...”

Francis Wade looked at his father at this time, with a look of worry and fear on his face, as well as full of
guilt.

Charlie looked at Ciriaco Wade and asked seriously, “Is it really you?”

Ciriaco Wade nodded repeatedly, gritted his teeth and said, “Really...really it’s me...”
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“That’s all right.” Charlie said, “Since it is you, then you can stay.”

“It is the critical moment for the need to employ people.”

“I'm keeping filial piety in Wade Mountain, so it’s just when you need your collateral branches to
contribute more to the family.”



When Francis Wade heard this, he immediately protested, “Mr. Wade! Although everyone has the
surname Wade, we have long been independent, and our family also has our own affairs.”

“How can we treat our own affairs at this time?”

“Throw it aside, and come to serve this family?”

“If we delay our own affairs, wouldn’t it be more difficult in the future?”

As he said, he hurriedly looked at the people around him, and fanned the flames, “Everyone tell me,
what | just said makes sense?”

“This family was originally a large family with assets of more than one trillion.”

“The Dragon Hall is also under your command, and the strength is much stronger than the sum of the
collateral family members.”

“How can you still grab the manpower of the collateral family members?”

Other people are also somewhat dissatisfied.

Francis Wade’s words really grasped the core point of inciting them.

The core point of this is that the Wade family is rich and wealthy.

It extorted so much money from everyone and forced everyone to sign an installment agreement.



Not to mention, now Charlie want to directly grab people from other families.

This is really unreasonable.

But although they were dissatisfied, Charlie didn’t force them to get out, so at this time, none of them
dared to help, everyone bowed their heads and said nothing.

Francis Wade was anxious, and blurted out, “Everyone also wants to say something! You can give a few
comments, right?”

No one responded.

Charlie looked at Francis Wade at this time, and said with a smile, “You are young and you have a lot of
thoughts, and you really have skills.”

Speaking of this, Charlie turned around and said, “But you have overlooked a very important thing.”

“Skills are not even a fart in the face of absolute power.”

Francis Wade was completely flustered when Charlie saw through his mind.

Charlie continued at this time, “l don’t care whether your family’s current business is related to the
Wade family or not.”

“ just want to know, where did your family’s initial funds come from?”

“Did the Wade family give it?”



The father and son did not dare to answer for a time.

Lord Wade said at this time, “Charlie, Ciriaco’s family were in the furniture business when they were
split out during the Republic of China.”

“When they were split out, the Wade family gave 200,000, which accounted for 30% of their business
shares, and the Wade family introduced a lot of business to them.”

“Later after the establishment of New China, Ciriaco took the opportunity to play a trick.”

“He used his own bad background and wanted to change the impression of the local people and
donated the original private enterprise to the local commune.”

“But in fact, only one-tenth of the money was actually donated, but when he reported to the Wade
family, he only said that it was all donated.”

“Later he was silent for two years and started anew and opened the factory again, but because of the
name change, his family’s 30% of the shares were naturally out of count.”

“These family members all know it, but they are only deliberate.”

Charlie sneered when he heard this, and said, “Have you heard?”

“You collateral branch, the pit family has a long history.”

“If I really turn over the old accounts, you won’t be able to withstand verification.”



Ciriaco Wade and his son, Francis Wade were very nervous, and they lowered their heads and dared not
speak.

Charlie looked at Francis Wade at this time and said coldly, “I will let you stay with your family to share
your worries and contribute.”

“On the one hand, you will pay back the support and help that our family gave you back then, it will also
give you a good opportunity to fight for preferential treatment for yourself!”

“If you are honest and dedicated to our family for two years, your family’s monthly installment fee of six
percent is guaranteed to be discounted.”

“If you behave very well, it’s possible for me to give you everything with a big wave!”

“But if you still dare to be careful with your family up to now, you will be incorrigible and hopeless!”

“If that is the case, | will let your family also come to Wade Mountain to keep their filial piety for three
years!”



